

Schedule of Classes UWinteriM 2011

The courses in this PDF Schedule of Classes are accurate as of October 10, 2011.

For the most up-to-date listings, go to **schedule.uwm.edu**

Course Descriptions

UW-Milwaukee course descriptions can be found on the Web at: **catalog.uwm.edu**.

Abbreviations and Symbols

Prerequisite Abbreviations

(P) = Prerequisite

A course in which a student is required to earn credit prior to being allowed to enroll in a subsequent higher-level course. A prerequisite course may not be taken for credit subsequent to the earning of credit in the higher-level course.

(NP) = Nonrepeatable Prerequisite

A prerequisite course for which the student is not permitted to substitute the grade earned when the course is repeated subsequent to earning credit in the higher-level course.

(C) = Corequisite

A course which may be taken as either a prerequisite or as a concurrent registration with the higher-level course.

(NC) = Nonrepeatable Corequisite

A corequisite course for which the student is not permitted to substitute the grade earned when the course is repeated subsequent to earning credit in the higher-level course.

(R) = Recommended Course

A course which the instructor strongly recommends be taken prior to enrollment in a subsequent course.

(ER) = Enrollment Restriction

A course which is not open for enrollment to students that have earned credits in a specified course (or courses) with similar or overlapping content.

Course Abbreviations:

Satisfies GER Arts distribution requirement Satisfies GER Arts/Cultural Diversity requirement (A&) C/NC

Credit/No Credit (special grading option) requirement

DIS Discussion section FLD Fieldwork section

Fr Freshman

Graduate-level course G

Grad Graduate Honors

(HU) Satisfies GER Humanities distribution requirement (HU&) = Satisfies GER Humanities/Cultural Diversity requirement

IND Independent study section

Junior LAB Lab section **LEC** Lecture

Satisfies GER Natural Sciences requirement (NS)

(NS+) = Satisfies GER Natural Sciences lab/fieldwork requirement

Req Requirement SEM Seminar section Soph Sophomore

Sr Senior

(SS) Satisfies GER Social Sciences distribution requirement (SS&) Satisfies GER Social Sciences/Cultural Diversity requirement

St Class standing (freshman, sophomore, etc.)

TBA To be arranged

Undergraduate-level course U

U/G Undergraduate or graduate-level course

Evening section W = Weekend section Audit not allowed

& = Satisfies GER Cultural Diversity requirement

= Written consent required to audit

Not open to University Special Students or Summer Guest students (xxx) =Course number in parentheses indicates previous course number of

current course. For undergraduates, current course is repeat of

course in parentheses.

Meeting Days:

= Monday Т = Tuesday

Wednesday

R Thursday

F Friday S =

Saturday Sunday

Table of Contents

Africology	7
American Indian Studies	48
Ancient Mediterranean Studies	49
Anthropology	8
Architecture	38
Art Education	33
Art History	9
Art	32
Atmospheric Sciences	10
Biological Sciences	11
Business Administration	46
Business Management	47
Childhood and Adolescence Studies	50
Classics	12
Clinical Laboratory Sciences	5
College of Engineering and Applied Science	4
College of Health Sciences	5
College of Letters and Science	7
Communication	13
Conservation and Environmental Sciences	14
Counseling	40
Criminal Justice	30
Cultures and Communities	5 1
Dance	3 4

Digital Arts and Culture	52
Educational Policy and Community Studies	41
Engineering and Applied Science	4
English	15
Ethnic Studies, Comparative	16
Exceptional Education	42
Film	35
Forensic Sciences	53
Freshwater Sciences	43
Geosciences	17
German	18
Global Studies - Global Communications	54
Global Studies - Global Security	55
Great Books and Liberal Arts	56
Helen Bader School of Social Welfare	30
History	19
Human Movement Sciences	6
Information Studies	44
Journalism and Media Communication	20
Latin Am, Caribbean, & U.S. Latino Studies Major	57
Letters and Science-Natural Science	21
Linguistics	22
Literature in Translation	58
Master of Human Resources and Labor Relations	59
Mathematical Sciences	23

Mathematical Statistics	24
Middle Eastern and North African Studies	6 (
Milton and Lillian Peck School of the Arts	3 2
Music Education	3 7
Music	3 6
Nursing	4 5
Organizational Administration	61
Philosophy	25
Political Science	26
Premedical Studies	62
Psychology	27
Russian and East European Studies	63
School of Architecture and Urban Planning	3 8
School of Education	4 (
School of Freshwater Sciences	43
School of Information Studies	4 4
School of Nursing	4 5
Service Learning	6 4
Sheldon B. Lubar School of Business	4 6
Social Work	3 1
Sociology	28
Spanish	29
Urban Planning Studies Certificate	6 5
Urban Planning	3 9

College of Engineering and Applied Science

Engineering and Applied Science

EAS 497 U/G 1-5 Study Abroad:

60057 LEC 102 -

STBA Balmer, R

TOPIC: Environmntl Engineering & Renewable Energy Sources 3 cr. Kassel, Germany; December 29, 2010 - January 19, 2011. Contact CIE Overseas Programs, PER 166, 229-5182. Consult with your advisor, course may count as a technical elective in some CEAS majors.

Subject Catalog No. Level Class No. Section Days Hours Bldg. & Room Instructor Comments

College of Health Sciences

Clinical Laboratory Sciences

C L SCI 332 U 2 Clinical Nutrition

Е

60041 LEC 001 MTWRF 5:30pm-8:20pm END 107 Wright, L

Prereq: Chem 103(P), Bio Sci 202(P) & 203(P), or C L Sci 232(P) or HlthSci 232(P).

Human Movement Sciences

~ HMS 680 U/G 1 Clinical Fieldwork I

60018 FLD 101 - TBA Dietrich, A Open only to DPT students.

College of Letters and Science

Africology

AFRICOL 100 (HU&)	U	3	Black Re	eality: Survey	vey of African-American Society								
(104)		60101	LEC 2	201	-	ONLINE WEB	Mbalia, A	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.					
AFRICOL 250 (SS)	U	3	Black Women and White Women in the Contemporary United States										
(66)		60102	LEC 2	201	-	ONLINE WEB	TaylorBoyd, P	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.					
AFRICOL 297	U	1-12 60046	Study A LEC 1	broad: 02	-	STBA	Aborampah, O	TOPIC: The Traditions of Ghana 3 cr, Ghana; Trip dates-January 3-19, 2011(dates tentative). Contact CIE Overseas Programs, PER 166, 229-5182.					
AFRICOL 497	U/G	1-12 60047	Study A LEC 1	broad: 02	-	STBA	Aborampah, O	TOPIC: The Traditions of Ghana 3 cr, Ghana; Trip dates-January 3-19, 2011 (dates tentative). Contact CIE Overseas Programs, PER 166, 229-5182.					

Anthropology

ANTHRO 102 (SS)	U	3	Introduction to Anthropology: Culture and Society							
(00)		60103	LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm SAB G28	Applbaum, I						
ANTHRO 104	U	3	Lifeways in Different Cultures: A Survey of World Societies							
(SS)		60104	LEC 001 MTWRF 12:30pm-3:45pm SAB G28	Applbaum, K						
ANTHRO 150	U	3	Multicultural America							
(SS&)		60105	LEC 101 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm NEWORL A	Ajirotutu, C A special fee of \$1300.00 will be New Orleans. This section is c	pe assessed for this program in combined with Anthro 540.					
ANTHRO 403 (NS)	U/G	3	The Human Skeleton							
(110)		60106	LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm SAB 165	Anapol, F						
ANTHRO 540	U/G	3	Applications of Anthropology							
		60107	LEC 101 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm NEWORL A	Ajirotutu, C A special fee of \$1300.00 will I New Orleans. This section is c	ne assessed for this program in ombined with Anthro 150.					

Subject Catalog No.	Level	Units/ Class No.	Course Title/ Section Days	Hours	Bldg. & Room	Instructor	Comments
					Art Hist	ory	
ARTHIST 297	U	1-12 60025	Study Abroad: LEC 102	-	STBA	Kahl, J	TOPIC: Mexico: Air Pollution and Ancient Cultures 3 cr, Mexico; Trip dates-January 5-18, 2011(dates tentative). On-campus program lectures January 3-4, 2011. Contact CIE Overseas Programs, PER 166, 229-5182.
ARTHIST 497	U/G	1-12 60026 60163	Study Abroad: LEC 102 LEC 103	-	STBA	Kahl, J	TOPIC: Mexico: Air Pollution and Ancient Cultures 3 cr, Mexico; Trip dates-January 5-18, 2011(dates tentative). On-campus program lectures January 3-4, 2011. Contact CIE Overseas Programs, PER 166, 229-5182. TOPIC: Cape Verde Field Study 3 cr, Praia, Cape Verde; Trip dates-January 3-21, 2011 (dates tentative). Acceptance for study abroad program. Contact CIE Overseas Programs, PER 166, 229-5182.

Atmospheric Sciences

ATM SCI 106 (NS)	U	3	Principles and Forecasting of the Weather									
(110)		60122	LEC 001 MTWRF 12:30pm-3:45pm	EMS E160	Kravtsov, S							
ATM SCI 109 (NS)	U	3	Thunderstorms, Tornadoes and Hurricanes									
(13)		60123	LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm	EMS E160	Tsonis, A							
ATM SCI 297	U	1-12	Study Abroad:									
		60021	LEC 102 -	STBA	Kahl, J	TOPIC: Mexico: Air Pollution and Ancient Cultures 3 cr, Mexico; Trip dates-January 5-18, 2011(dates tentative).						
						On-campus program lectures January 3-4, 2011. Contact CIE Overseas Programs, PER 166, 229-5182.						
ATM SCI 497	U/G	1-12	Study Abroad:									
		60022	LEC 102 -	STBA	Kahl, J	TOPIC: Mexico: Air Pollution and Ancient Cultures 3 cr, Mexico; Trip dates-January 5-18, 2011 (dates tentative).						
						On-campus program lectures January 3-4, 2011. Contact CIE Overseas Programs, PER 166, 229-5182.						

Subject		Units/	Course III	ie/				
Catalog No.	Level	Class No.	Section	Davs	Hours	Bldg. & Room	Instructor	Comments

Biological Sciences

BIO SCI 103 (NS)	U	3	Topics in	Modern Bi							
(110)		60108	LEC 20	201 - ONLINE WEB V	Wimpee, C	TOPIC: The Genetic Revolution 3 cr, A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.					
		60109	LEC 202	2	-	ONLINE WEB	Coggins, J	TOPIC: Human Biology 3 cr, A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.			
BIO SCI 562	U/G	1-2	Topics in I	Field Biolo	qy:						
	W	W	W	W	60110	LEC 10	1 S	8:00am-3:00pm FSTA Reina		Reinartz, J	TOPIC: Ecology and Physiology of Plants in Winter 1 cr, 01/08/2011-01/08/2011 A special course fee of \$60.00 will be assessed for this course. Class meets Fri., Jan. 7 and Sat. Jan, 8 at the UWM Field Station, 3095 Blue Goose Road, Saukville, WI 53080.
				F	9:00am-6:00pm	FSTA		TOPIC: Ecology and Physiology of Plants in Winter 1 cr, 01/07/2011-01/07/2011			

Classics

Classical Mythology
Students seeking 3 cr toward the GER req must enroll conc in Classic 171. Prereq: none. CLASSIC 170 (HU) U 2 60070 LEC 001 MTWRF 12:30pm-2:30pm CRT 321 Precourt, B CLASSIC 171 (HU) U Classical Mythology: An Audio-Visual Supplement 60071 LEC 001 MTWRF 2:40pm-3:45pm **CRT 321** Precourt, B CLASSIC 304 (HU) U/G 3 The Graeco-Roman World: 60072 LEC 201 ONLINE WEB Porter, A

TOPIC: Law & Order in Ancient Greece 3 cr, A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req d.

Communication

#	COMMUN 101 (SS)	U	3	ntroduction to Interpersonal Communication					
	(33)		60073	LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm	MER 244	Maier, M			
#	COMMUN 103 (HU)	U	3	Public Speaking					
	()		60074	LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm	END 107	Keith, W			
	COMMUN 310	U	3 60077	Communication in Organizations LEC 201 -	ONLINE WEB	Timmerman, C	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.		
#	COMMUN 320	U	3 60080	Nonverbal Communication LEC 201 -	ONLINE WEB	Allen, M	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.		
	COMMUN 323	U	3 60081	Communication in Groups and Teams LEC 201 -	ONLINE WEB	Fonner, K	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.		
#	COMMUN 335	U	3 60082	Critical Analysis of Communication LEC 201 -	ONLINE WEB	Jordan, J	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.		
#	COMMUN 350 (SS&)	U	3	Intercultural Communication					
	(554)		60083	LEC 201 -	ONLINE WEB	Kim, S	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.		
#	COMMUN 363	U	3 60084	Communication in Human Conflict LEC 201 -	ONLINE WEB	Burrell, N	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.		
	COMMUN 450	U	3 60085	Cross-Cultural Communication LEC 201 -	ONLINE WEB	Lim, T	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.		

1:00pm-2:25pm

Conservation and Environmental Sciences

CES 550 U/G 3 Introduction to Science Interpretation

60099 LEC 101 MTWRF 9:30am-10:25am WEHR McRae, D

60100 LAB 901 MTWRF 10:30am-12:00pm WEHR McRae, D

MCRae, D

Add'I special course fee of \$15.00 will be assessed for this course. Lecture and labs meet at Wehr Nature Center, 9701 W. College Ave., Franklin, WI.

WEHR

Subject		Units/	Course little/					
Catalog No.	Level	Class No.	Section	Davs	Hours	Blda. & Room	Instructor	Comments

English

	ENGLISH 111 (HU)	U	3	Entertainment A	Arts: Film, Television, and t	he Internet		
	(110)		60086	LEC 201	-	ONLINE WEB	Blasini, G	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
#	ENGLISH 205	U	3	Business Writing	g			
			60087	LEC 201	-	ONLINE WEB	Clark, D	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
			60088	LEC 202	-	ONLINE WEB	Spilka, R	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
	ENGLISH 215	U	3	Introduction to E	English Studies			
	(HU)		60089	LEC 201	-	ONLINE WEB	Sands, P	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
	ENGLISH 269 U 3 Literary Forms and Genres:							
	(HU)		60090	LEC 001 MT	TWRF 9:00am-12:15pm	CRT 368	Hazard, J	TOPIC: True Crime Literature 3 cr
	ENGLISH 276 (HU&)	U	3		American Indian Literature		arada of C or bottor	in English 102(P) or score at level 4 on EPT.
	(1104)		60091	LEC 201	-	ONLINE WEB	-	TOPIC: Hist, Lit & Sovereignty of Wisconsin Tribes 3 cr, A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd. Satisfies the ACT 31 requirement for Education Majors. This is a Upace-type course.
	ENGLISH 329	U/G	3 60154	Film and Literat LEC 201	ure -	ONLINE WEB	Schneider, B	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.

Ethnic Studies, Comparative

ETHNIC 102 (HU&)	U	3	Transnational Migrations: Asian-, Arab-, Euro-American and Latino Identity								
(1123)		60166	LEC 002 TWR	1:00pm-4:15pm	BOL B84	Walter, S	Course taught partially online. Internet access req'd. Regular UWM tuition assessed.				
ETHNIC 297	U	1-12	Study Abroad:								
		60055	LEC 102	-	STBA	Vang, C	TOPIC: Exploring Laos & Vietnam: History & Culture 3 cr, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam; Trip dates-December 30, 2010 - January 19, 2011 (dates tentative). On-campus program lectures November 19 & December 11, 2010. Contact CIE Overseas Programs, PER 166, 229-5182.				
ETHNIC 497	U	1-12	Study Abroad:								
		60056	LEC 102	-	STBA	Vang, C	TOPIC: Exploring Laos & Vietnam: History & Culture 3 cr, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam; December 30, 2010 - January 19, 2011 (dates tentative). On-campus program lectures November 19 & December 11, 2010. Contact CIE Overseas Programs, PER 166, 229-5182.				

Subject Catalog No. Units/ Course Title/ Class No. Section Days Hours Bldg. & Room Instructor Comments Geosciences GEO SCI 105 (NS) U Earth, Air, Fire and Water A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd. 60112 LEC 201 ONLINE WEB Cameron, B GEO SCI 150 (NS) U 3 Introduction to Ocean Sciences

ONLINE WEB Sverdrup, K

60113

LEC 201

A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.

Subject Catalog No. Units/ Course Title/ Class No. Section Days Bldg. & Room Instructor Hours Comments

German

GERMAN 699 U 1-3

Independent Reading Retakable w/chg in topic. Prereq: jr st, 2.5 gpa; writ cons instr, dept chair, & asst dean for SAS. IND 006 - TBA Merten-Brugger, B

60169

Subject		Units/	Course little/					
Catalog No.	Level	Class No.	Section	Davs	Hours	Blda. & Room	Instructor	Comments

History

HIST 101	U	3	Western Civilization:	Ancient World to 150	0		
(HU)		60114	LEC 001 MTWRF	1:30pm-4:45pm	HLT 190	Miller, C	
HIST 132 (HU)	U	3 60115	World History Since 1 LEC 201	500	ONLINE WEB	McGuinness, A	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
HIST 150 (HU&)	U	3	Multicultural America				
(HOQ)		60116	LEC 201	-	ONLINE WEB	Alinder, J	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd. No service learning during winterim.
HIST 151	U	3	American History: 16	07 to 1877			
(SS)		60117	LEC 201	-	ONLINE WEB	Renda, L	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
HIST 152 (SS)	U	3	American History: 18	77 to the Present			
(55)		60118	LEC 201	-	ONLINE WEB	McBride, G	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
HIST 297	U	1-12 60054	Study Abroad: LEC 102	-	STBA	Vang, C	TOPIC: Exploring Laos and Vietnam: History and Culture 3 cr, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam; December 30, 2010 - January 19, 2011 (dates tentative). On-campus program lectures November 19 & December 11, 2010. Contact CIE Overseas Programs, PER 166, 229-5182.
HIST 419	U/G	3 60147	America Since 1945 LEC 001 TR	10:00am-1:15pm	HLT 190	Buff, R	Course taught partially online. Internet access req'd. Regular UWM tuition assessed.
HIST 446 (&)	U/G	3	African Americans Sir	ce the Civil War			
(-1		60119	LEC 201	-	ONLINE WEB	Smith, R	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
HIST 497	U/G	1-12 60053	Study Abroad: LEC 102	-	STBA	Vang, C	TOPIC: Exploring Laos: History and Culture 3 cr, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam; December 30, 2010 - January 19, 2011 (dates tentative). On-campus program lectures November 19 & December 11, 2010. Contact CIE Overseas Programs, PER 166, 229-5182.
							11 1.1 1.0.0000 1 10gramo, 1 11. 100, 110 0 102.

Journalism and Media Communication

+	JMC 361 (HU)	U	3 60120	Media Ethics LEC 201 -	ONLINE WEB Allen, D	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
#+	JMC 504	U	3 60121	Critical and Opinion Writing LEC 201 -	ONLINE WEB Mcbride, J	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access reg

Letters and Science-Natural Science

L&S NS 297	U	1-12	Stud	y Abroad:				
		60024	LEC	102	-	STBA	Danner, T Kahl, J	TOPIC: Mexico: Air Pollution and Ancient Cultures 3 cr, Mexico; January 5-18, 2011 (dates tentative). On-campus program lectures January 3-4, 2011. Contact CIE Overseas Programs, PER 166, 229-5182.

STBA Kahl, J

TOPIC: Mexico: Air Pollution and Ancient Cultures 3 cr,
Mexico; January 5-18, 2011 (dates tentative). On-campus
program lectures January 3-4, 2011. Contact CIE Overseas
Programs, PER 166, 229-5182.

L&S NS 497

1-12

60023

Study Abroad:

LEC 102

Linguistics

	LINGUIS 100 (HU&)	U	3	The Diversity of Human Language							
	(1100)		60092	LEC	001	MTWRF	8:30am-11:45am	CRT 219	Lee, A		
	LINGUIS 210 (HU&)	U	3	Powe	r of Wo	ords					
	(1100)		60093	LEC	001	MTWRF	1:00pm-4:15pm	CRT 219	Kellogg,		
	LINGUIS 410	U/G	3	Litera	cy, Gra	ammar, ar	nd Methodologies in E	SL Education			
		W E	60094	LEC	001	S TW	9:00am-5:00pm 4:30pm-8:30pm	CRT B74 CRT 219	Pucci, S		
#	LINGUIS 569	U/G	3	Intern	ship in	Teaching	g ESL to Adult Learne	rs			
			60171	LEC	001		-	TBA	Pucci, S		

Mathematical Sciences

~	MATH 95	U	0 60124		tials of 001	Algebra MTWRF	9:00am-12:15pm	PHY 152	Stockbridge, R
	MATH 105 (MTH)	U	3 60125 60126	Interm LEC LEC	ediate 001 002	Algebra MTWRF MTWRF	9:00am-12:15pm 12:30pm-3:45pm	EMS E145 EMS E145	Zou, Y Willenbring, J
	MATH 106 (MTH)	U	3 60127	Conte LEC	mporai 001	,	ations of Mathematics 9:00am-12:15pm	EMS E295	Hu, Q
	MATH 117	U	2 60128	Trigor LEC	nometr 001	y MTWRF	9:00am-11:15am	EMS E225	Wade, B

Mathematical Statistics

MTHSTAT 215 U 3 Elementary Statistical Analysis (NS)

60129 LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm EMS E237 Ghorai, J

Subject Catalog No.

Level Vnits/ Class No. Section V Days Hours

Bldg. & Room Instructor Comments

Philosophy

PHILOS 101 (HU)

3 Introduction to Philosophy:

60095 LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Hinchman, E TOPIC: Reflections on the Human Condition 3 cr. A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.

Knachel, M

PHILOS 211 (HU) Elementary Logic

LEC 001 MTWRF 8:30am-11:45am CRT 209

60096

Subject		Units/	Course little	! /				
Catalog No.	Level	Class No.	Section	Davs	Hours	Blda. & Room	Instructor	Comments

Political Science

	POL SCI 104 (SS)	U	3 60135	Introduction to American Government and LEC 201 -	Politics ONLINE WEB	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition,	
			00.00			Join, it	will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
	POL SCI 105 (SS)	U	3	State Politics			
	,		60136	LEC 201 -	ONLINE WEB	Bohte, J	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
	POL SCI 175	U	3	Introduction to International Relations			
	(SS)		60137	LEC 201 -	ONLINE WEB	Heo, U	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
#	POL SCI 371	U	3	Nationalism and Ethnic Conflict			
	(SS)		60138	LEC 201 -	ONLINE WEB	Horowitz, S	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
	POL SCI 423	U/G	3	Conduct of American Foreign Affairs			
			60139	LEC 201 -	ONLINE WEB	Redd, S	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
	POL SCI 471	U/G	3	Problems in Law Studies:			
			60140	SEM 201 -	ONLINE WEB	Pashak, S	TOPIC: The Separation of Church and State 3 cr., A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.

Subject Catalog No.	Level	Units/ Class No.	Course Title/ Section D	Days H	Hours	Bldg. & Room	Instructor	Comments
						Psycholo	ogy	
PSYCH 101 (SS)	U	3 60142	Introduction to	o Psychol -	llogy -	ONLINE WEB	Reddy, D	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd. Not taught in UWinterim with the U-Pace instructional model.
PSYCH 205 (SS)	U	3 60143 60144	Personality LEC 001 M LEC 202		9:00am-12:15pm -	LUB N110 ONLINE WEB	Merritt, M Osmon, D	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
PSYCH 254 (NS)	U	3 60145 60146	Physiological F LEC 001 M LEC 202		gy 9:00am-12:15pm -	LUB S220 ONLINE WEB	Moyer, J Helmstetter, F	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
PSYCH 260 (SS)	U	3 60130	Child Psycholo	ogy -	-	ONLINE WEB	Davies, W	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
PSYCH 503	U/G	3 60132	Perception LEC 201	-	-	ONLINE WEB	Greene, A	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.

TBA

Reddy, D

PSYCH 690

U

1-3

60168

IND 020

Undergraduate Research: Upper Division

Subject Catalog No. Units/ Course Title/ Class No. Section Days Hours Bldg. & Room Instructor Comments

Sociology

SOCIOL 101 (SS) U 3 Introduction to Sociology 60133 LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm BOL B84 Bharadwaj, L

SOCIOL 241 (SS) U 3 Criminology

60134 LEC 201

ONLINE WEB Green, D

A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.

Spanish

SPANISH 391 U 3 Social and Historical Issues in the Hispanic World: (HU)

60097 LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm CRT 319 Sotomayor, M TOPIC: Puerto Rican Culture 3 cr

Helen Bader School of Social Welfare

Criminal Justice

CRM JST 671 U/G 3 Juvenile Justice

60042 LEC 201

ONLINE WEB Freiburger, T

Add'l Fee: \$275.00. Course conducted entirely online. Computer/internet access required.

Social Work

#	SOC WRK 291	U	1-3 60043	Current Issues in Social Welfare and Social LEC 101 -	Work: TBA	Volz Daniels, W	TOPIC: Roots Run Deep Here-New Orleans 3 cr, Add'l Fee: \$1,300.00.
	SOC WRK 591	U	1-3 60044	Special Topics: Social Welfare and Social W LEC 101 -	ork: TBA	Volz Daniels, W	TOPIC: Roots Run Deep Here-New Orleans 3 cr, Add'l Fee: \$1,300.00.
	SOC WRK 791	G	1-3 60045	Current Topics in Social Work: LEC 101 -	ТВА	Volz Daniels, W	TOPIC: Roots Run Deep Here-New Orleans 3 cr, Add'l Fee: \$1,300.00.

Milton and Lillian Peck School of the Arts

Art

~ +	ART 208	U	3	Color Cor	ncepts				
			60069	LAB 80	1 MTWRF	9:00am-12:40pm	ART 491	Schreiber, L	Open to University Special Students and Non-Art majors. Additional Tuition \$63.60.
~ +	ART 269	U	1-3	Sculpture	Workshop:				
			60075	LAB 50	1 MTWRF	9:00am-12:40pm	ART 51	Martin Meurer, K	TOPIC: Public Art 3 cr, Special Course Fee: \$62.00. Open to University Special Students and Non-Art majors. Additional Tuition \$63.60.
~	ART 469	U/G	1-3	Sculpture	Workshop:				
			60076	LAB 50	1 MTWRF	9:00am-12:40pm	ART 51	Martin Meurer, K	TOPIC: Public Art 3 cr, Special Course Fee: \$62.00. Open to University Special Students and Non-Art Majors. Additional Tuition \$63.60.

Art Education

~ ART ED 130 U 3 Art and Visual Learning in Elementary Education

60078 LAB 801 MTWRF 9:00am-12:40pm ART 179 Woywod, C

Special Course Fee: \$26.00. Additional Tuition \$63.60.

Subject		Units/	Course little					
Catalog No.	Level	Class No.	Section	Days	Hours	Bldg. & Room	Instructor	Comments

D	а	n	C	е

~	DANCE 103 (A)	U	2-3	Introduction to Iyengar Yoga						
			60061 60062	LAB 801 MTWRF 8:30am-11:45am LAB 802 MTWRF 8:30am-11:45am	TBA TBA	Radloff, T Radloff, T	Additional Tuition \$42.40. Additional Tuition \$63.60.			
~	DANCE 220 (A)	U	3	Body Sense						
			60063	LAB 801 MTWRF 9:00am-11:50am	TBA	Parsons, M	Additional Tuition \$63.60.			
~+	DANCE 319	U/G	1-3 60064	Dance Service-Learning FLD 101 -	ТВА	Linhares Ferro, S	Part of the UWM in New Orleans Project. An additional course fee of \$1300.00 will be assessed. Additional Tuition \$63.60.			
~	DANCE 323	U	2-3 60065 60066	Body Conditioning: Pilates Method LAB 801 MTWRF 12:00pm-2:50pm LAB 802 MTWRF 12:00pm-2:50pm	TBA TBA	Moberly, L Moberly, L	Additional Tuition \$42.40. Additional Tuition \$63.60.			

Film

FILM 399 U 1-6 Advanced Independent Study

60167 IND 001 -

TBA Blau, R

Additional Tuition \$21.20/cr. Special Course Fee: \$50.00.

Music

MUSIC 102 U 3 American Popular Music (A)

60156 LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:30pm MUS 320 Rosenblum, M Rock Focus.

Music Education

MUS ED 260 U 3 Making Music Connections with Children (A)

60098 LEC 001 MTWRF 8:30am-11:45am MUS 340 Feay-Shaw, S Additional Tuition \$63.60.

School of Architecture and Urban Planning

Architecture

#+	ARCH 497	U	3-12	Study Abroad:				
			60019	LEC 102	-	STBA	Utzinger, D	TOPIC: Cape Verde Field Study 3 cr. Praia, Cape Verde: Trip dates-January 3-21, 2011 (dates tentative). Contact SARUP advising office; acceptance for study abroad program.
			60033	LEC 103	-	STBA	Sobti, M	TOPIC: The Making & Un-Making of an Indian City 3 cr, India; Trip dates-January 4-20, 2011 (dates tentative). Contact SARUP advising office; acceptance for study abroad program.
#	ARCH 797	G	3-12	Study Abroad:				
			60020	LEC 102	-	STBA	Utzinger, D	TOPIC: Cape Verde Field Study 3 cr, Praia, Cape Verde; Trip dates-January 3-21, 2011 (dates tentative). Contact SARUP advising office; acceptance into study abroad program.
			60034	LEC 103	-	STBA	Sobti, M	TOPIC: The Making & Un-Making of an Indian City 3 cr, India; Trip date-January 4-20, 2011 (dates tentative). Contact SARUP advising office; acceptance for study abroad program.

Subject Catalog No.	Level	Units/ Class No.	Course Title/ Section	Days	Hours	Bldg. & Room	Instructor	Comments

Urban Planning

#+ URBPLAN 497	U	3-12	Study Abroad:				
		60035	LEC 102	-	STBA	Sobti, M	TOPIC: Making/Un-Making:Indian City 3 cr, India; Trip dates-January 4-20, 2011 (dates tentative). Contact SARUP advising office; acceptance for study abroad program.
		60164	LEC 104	-	ТВА		TOPIC: Cape Verde Field Study 3 cr, Praia, Cape Verde; Trip dates-January 3-21, 2011 (dates tentative). Contact SARUP advising office; acceptance for study abroad program.
# URBPLAN 797	G	3-12	Study Abroad				
		60036	LEC 102	-	STBA	Sobti, M	TOPIC: Making/Un-Making:Indian City 3 cr, India; Trip dates-January 4-20, 2011 (dates tentative). Contact SARUP advising office; acceptance for study abroad program.
		60165	LEC 104	-	TBA		TOPIC: Cape Verde Field Study 3 cr, Praia, Cape Verde; Trip dates-January 3-21, 2011 (dates tentative). Contact SARUP advising office; acceptance for study abroad program.

School of Education

Counseling

COUNS 904 G 3 Family Systems Theory, Research, and Practice

60161 LEC 291 - TBA Baskin, T

Educational Policy and Community Studies

ED POL 375 U 3 Cultural Foundations of Education

60017 LEC 291 - ONLINE WEB Farmer-Hinton, R

Course taught completely online. Internet access req'd. Regular UWM off-campus tuition assessed.

Exceptional Education

EXCEDUC 300 U 3 The Exceptional Individual

60155 LEC 301 MTWRF 9:00am-12:00pm END 115 Obiakor, F

School of Freshwater Sciences

Freshwater Sciences

FRSHWTR 512 U/G 2-4 Freshwater Sciences Practicum:

Retakable w/chg in topic to 9 cr max. Prereq: jr st, Frshwtr 502(P) & 504(P); or cons instr.

60149 LAB 001 TR 12:30pm-4:40pm GLRF 365 Janssen, J TOPIC: Design of Great Lakes Aquatic Greenspaces 2 cr, Meets at Great Lakes Research Facility, Room 365.

School of Information Studies

Comments

Information Studies

#	L&I SCI 497	U/G	1-12 60048	Study Abroad: LEC 102 -	STBA	Britz, J Du Plessis, J	TOPIC: South Africa: International Information Literacy 3 cr, South Africa; Trip dates-January 3-21, 2011. Contact CIE Overseas Programs, PER 166, 229-5182.
	L&I SCI 691	U/G	1-3	Special Topics in Information Science:			
			60157	LEC 201 -	ТВА	Walker, T	TOPIC: Books, Papers and Their Preservation 1 cr, This section restricted to Graduate students. Special course fee of \$745.00 will be the ONLY charge assessed for this lecture. Fee Applies to ALL students enrolled in addition to tuition/fees for any other classes in which they are enrolled. Course delivered completely online; internet/computer access required. Open to all students, however, preference is given to MLIS students residing outside the metro Milwaukee area. All other students must have consent of instructor to enroll.
			60158	LEC 202 -	TBA	Walker, T	TOPIC: Books, Papers and Their Preservation 1 cr, This section restricted to Undergraduate students. Special course fee of \$384.00 will be the ONLY charge assessed for this lecture. Fee Applies to ALL students enrolled in addition to tuition/fees for any other classes in which they are enrolled. Course delivered completely online; internet/computer access required. Open to all students, however, preference is given to BSIST students including College Connection Program and/or those residing outside the metro Milwaukee area. All other students must have consent of instructor to enroll.
#	L&I SCI 759	G	1-3	Fieldwork in Archives and Manuscripts			
			60159	FLD 101 -	TBA	Cary, A	
			60160	FLD 201 -	TBA	Cary, A	Grads only. This section restricted to Graduate students. Special course fee of \$745.00 per credit will be the ONLY charge assessed for this

Inis section restricted to Graduate students. Special course fee of \$745.00 per credit will be the ONLY charge assessed for this lecture. Fee Applies to ALL students enrolled in addition to tuition/fees for any other classes in which they are enrolled. Course delivered completely online; internet/computer access required. Open to all students, however, preference is given to MLIS students residing outside the metro Milwaukee area. All other students must have consent of instructor to enroll.

Subject Catalog No.

Units/ Course Title/ Class No. Section

Days Hours Bldg. & Room Instructor

Comments

School of Nursing

Nursing

	NURS 101 (SS&)	U	3	Cultur	al Dive	ersity in H	ealth Care			
	(500)		60150	LEC	001	MTWRF	9:00am-12:30pm	CUN 195	Millon-Underwood, S	S
	NURS 102	U	2				n Care Systems			
			60151	LEC	001	MTWRF	9:00am-12:15pm	CUN 107	Buseh, A	01/03/2011-01/15/2011
	NURS 297	U	1-12	Study	Abroa	d:				
			60027	LEC	102		-	STBA	Dressel, A Mkandawire-Valhmu Stevens, P	, L
	PIC: Community									
On	lawi; Trip dates-Ja -campus program 2011. Contact CII	lectures	s Decembe	r 10, 2	010 an	id Éebrua				
#+	NURS 490	U	1-5	Specia	al Stud	ies in Nur	sing			
			60170	IND	001		-	TBA	Mkandawire-Valhmu	, L
	NURS 497	U/G	1-12	Study	Abroa	d:				
			60028	LEC	102		-	STBA	Dressel, A Mkandawire-Valhmu Stevens, P	, L
Ma On	PIC: Community lawi; Trip dates-Ja -campus program 2011. Contact CII	anuary 4	1-18, 2011 s Decembe	(dates r 10, 2	tentati 010 an	ve); id Februa	ary 2.			
#	NURS 725	G	3	Evider	nce Bas	sed Practi	ce in Healthcare I			
			60152	LEC	001	MWF	8:30am-1:00pm	TBA	Sawin, K	Course taught partially online. Internet access req'd. Regular UWM tuition assessed. Meeting dates: Jan. 3, 5, 7, 10, 12, 14, 17 and 19. Room CUN 407.
	NURS 780	G	1-9	Study	Abroa	d:				
			60029	LEC	102		-	STBA	Dressel, A Mkandawire-Valhmu Stevens, P	,L
Ma On	PIC: Community lawi; Trip dates-Ja -campus program	anuary 4	1-18, 2011 s Decembe	(dates r 10, 2	tentati 010 an	ve); id Februa	ıry		,	
11,	2011. Contact CII NURS 995	E Overs G	eas Progra 1-4				2. ctice Residency			
~	14010 333	J	1.74	טוטטם	i oi ivu	ioniy rial	once ivesidency			

TBA

Litwack, K

Online DNP Delivery fee of \$880/cr will be assessed for this section. This applies to all students enrolled in addition to tuition/fees for any other classes in which they are enrolled. Web-based course. Open only to students enrolled in on-line PhD program. All other students must have consent of instructor to enroll.

Consent required to audit.

60162

FLD 201

Hours

Sheldon B. Lubar School of Business

Business Administration

#	BUS ADM 230	U	3 60002	Introduction to Information Systems LEC 001 MTWR 1:00pm-4:30pm	LUB N120	Zaffar, M	Additional Tuition \$60.00. Class does not meet on Fridays.
#	BUS ADM 305	U	3 60003	Taxes and Personal Financial Planning LEC 001 MTWR 1:00pm-4:30pm	LUB S185	Kozub, R	Additional Tuition \$60.00. Class does not meet on Fridays.
#	BUS ADM 320	U	3 60004	Managerial Economics LEC 001 MTWR 9:00am-12:30pm	LUB S230	Xiao, H	Additional Tuition \$60.00. Class does not meet on Fridays.
#	BUS ADM 330	U	3 60005	Organizations LEC 001 MTWR 9:00am-12:30pm	LUB N126	Erwin, C	Additional Tuition \$60.00. Class does not meet on Fridays.
#	BUS ADM 350	U	3 60006	Principles of Finance LEC 001 MTWR 9:00am-12:30pm	LUB S195	Li, T	Additional Tuition \$60.00. Class does not meet on Fridays.
#	BUS ADM 360	U	3 60007	Principles of Marketing LEC 001 MTWR 9:00am-12:30pm	LUB S185	Brachman, L	Additional Tuition \$60.00. Class does not meet on Fridays.
#	BUS ADM 370	U E	3 60008	Operations Management LEC 001 MTWR 5:30pm-9:00pm	LUB S230	Li, W	Additional Tuition \$60.00. Class does not meet on Fridays.
#	BUS ADM 391	U	3 60009	Business Law I LEC 001 MTWR 9:00am-12:30pm	LUB S171	Griffin, M	Additional Tuition \$60.00. Class does not meet on Fridays.
#	BUS ADM 465	U	3 60010	International Marketing LEC 001 MTWR 9:00am-12:30pm	LUB N116	Barrett, W	Additional Tuition \$60.00. Class does not meet on Fridays.
#	BUS ADM 467	U E	3 60011	Marketing Seminar: SEM 001 MTWR 5:30pm-9:00pm	LUB N116	Geiger, D	TOPIC: Sports Marketing 3 cr, Additional Tuition \$60.00. Class does not meet on Fridays.
#	BUS ADM 496	U E	3 60012	International Business LEC 001 MTWR 5:30pm-9:00pm	LUB S185	Brachman, T	Additional Tuition \$60.00. Class does not meet on Fridays.
#	BUS ADM 498	U	3 60031	Study Abroad: Business Topics: LEC 102 -	STBA	Bhatnagar, A	TOPIC: Economy of the European Union 3 cr, England, Belgium, Netherlands; January 1-16, 2011 (dates tentative). Contact CIE Overseas Programs, PER 166, 229-5182.
#	BUS ADM 600	U E	3 60013	Management Analysis LEC 001 MTWR 5:30pm-9:00pm	LUB S171	Shaffer, R	Additional Tuition \$60.00. Class does not meet on Fridays.

Business Management

BUSMGMT 711 G 3 Competitive Operations Strategy 60014 LEC 001 MTWR 5:30pm-9:00pm **LUB N126** Kuzu, K BUSMGMT 715 G 3 Leadership, Team Building, and Effective Management This course has additional fee of \$100 above other UWM tuition charges payable by all enrolling students. Hybrid course-partially online. Must have Internet access. Six face-to-face meetings at UW-Waukesha campus on Tuesday Jan 4, Thursday Jan 6, Tuesday Jan 11, Thursday Jan 13, Tuesday Jan 18, and Thursday Jan 20, from 5:30-8:30pm. Room TBA 60015 LEC 501 MTWR 5:30pm-8:30pm Sterling, D Е UWWK First priority given to UWMMBA@UW-Waukesha students. Others should email uwm-wkmba@uwm.edu to declare their interest in this course. BUSMGMT 726 G 1-3 Study Abroad: Business Topics: **TOPIC:** Economy of the European Union 3 cr, England, Belgium, Netherlands; Trip dates-January 1-16, 2011 (dates tentative). Contact CIE Overseas Programs, PER 166, 229-5182. 60153 FLD 102 TBA Bhatnagar, A

American Indian Studies

ENGLISH 276 U 3 Introduction to American Indian Literature: (HU&) Retakable w/chg in topic to 9 c

HU&) Retakable w/chg in topic to 9 cr max. Prereq: grade of C or better in English 102(P) or score at level 4 on EPT.

60091 LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Wilson, M TOPIC: Hist, Lit & Sovereigney of Wisco

TOPIC: Hist, Lit & Sovereignty of Wisconsin Tribes 3 cr. A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd. Satisfies the ACT 31 requirement for Education Majors. This is a Upace-type course.

Ancient Mediterranean Studies

CLASSIC 170 (HU) U 2 Classical Mythology Students seeking 3 cr toward the GER req must enroll conc in Classic 171. Prereq: none. 60070 LEC 001 MTWRF 12:30pm-2:30pm CRT 321 Precourt, B CLASSIC 171 (HU) U Classical Mythology: An Audio-Visual Supplement 60071 LEC 001 MTWRF 2:40pm-3:45pm **CRT 321** Precourt, B CLASSIC 304 (HU) U/G 3 The Graeco-Roman World: 60072 LEC 201 ONLINE WEB Porter, A

TOPIC: Law & Order in Ancient Greece 3 cr, A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.

Childhood and Adolescence Studies

CRM JST 671	U/G	3 60042	Juvenile Justice LEC 201 -	ONLINE WEB Freiburger, 1	Add'I Fee: \$275.00. Course conducted entirely online. Computer/internet access required.
PSYCH 205	U	3	Personality		
(SS)		60143 60144	LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm LEC 202 -	LUB N110 Merritt, M ONLINE WEB Osmon, D	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
PSYCH 260	U	3	Child Psychology		
(SS)		60130	LEC 201 -	ONLINE WEB Davies, W	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.

Cultures and Communities

					Culture	3 and Co	iiiiiiuiiiiies	
	AFRICOL 100	U	3	Black Reality: Survey	of African-American S	ociety		
	(HU&)		60101	LEC 201	-	ONLINE WEB	Mbalia, A	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
	AEDICOL 250	U	3	Black Women and Whi	to Woman in the Can	tomporory Unit	ad States	
	AFRICOL 250 (SS)	U	60102	LEC 201	-	. ,	TaylorBoyd, P	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
	ANTURO 400		2	Introduction to Author	nalagui Cultura and t	Paniatu		
	ANTHRO 102 (SS)	U	3 60103	Introduction to Anthro LEC 001 MTWRF	9:00am-12:15pm		Applhaum I	
			00103	LC 001 WITWIN	9.00am-12.13pm	3AB G20	Applbaum, I	
	ANTHRO 104 (SS)	U	3	Lifeways in Different C	ultures: A Survey of	World Societies		
	()		60104	LEC 001 MTWRF	12:30pm-3:45pm	SAB G28	Applbaum, K	
	ANTHRO 150	U	3	Multicultural America				
	(SS&)	Ü	60105		9:00am-12:15pm	NEWORL	Ajirotutu, C	A special fee of \$1300.00 will be assessed for this program in
					,		,	New Orleans. This section is combined with Anthro 540.
#	COMMUN 350	U	3	Intercultural Commun	ication			
	(SS&)		60083	LEC 201	-	ONLINE WEB	Kim, S	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
	ENGLISH 276 (HU&)	U	3 60091	Introduction to Americ Retakable LEC 201			•	in English 102(P) or score at level 4 on EPT. TOPIC: Hist, Lit & Sovereignty of Wisconsin Tribes 3 cr, A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd. Satisfies the ACT 31 requirement for Education Majors. This is a Upace-type course.
	FT!							
	ETHNIC 102 (HU&)	U	3	Transnational Migratio				Course tought pertially online Internet access reald Regular
			60166	LEC 002 TWR	1:00pm-4:15pm	BOL B84	Walter, S	Course taught partially online. Internet access req'd. Regular UWM tuition assessed.
	HIST 150	U	3	Multicultural America				
	(HU&)		60116	LEC 201	-	ONLINE WEB	Alinder, J	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd. No service learning during winterim.
	HIST 446	U/G	3	African Americans Sino	ce the Civil War			
	(&)	0,0	60119	LEC 201	-	ONLINE WEB	Smith, R	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
	MUSIC 102	U	3	American Popular Mus	sic			
	(A)		60156	LEC 001 MTWRF	9:00am-12:30pm	MUS 320	Rosenblum, M	Rock Focus.
	NII 100 404			0 11 15 11 11				
	NURS 101 (SS&)	U	3	Cultural Diversity in He		OUN 405	Millow Hardonia d	
			60150	LEC 001 MTWRF	9:00am-12:30pm	CUN 195	Millon-Underwood, \$	
	POL SCI 175 (SS)	U	3	Introduction to Interna	itional Relations			
	(65)		60137	LEC 201	-	ONLINE WEB	Heo, U	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
#	POL SCI 371	U	3	Nationalism and Ethni	c Conflict			
	(SS)		60138		-	ONLINE WEB	Horowitz, S	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.

Subject Catalog No. Level Units/ Class No. Posterior Days Hours Bldg. & Room Instructor Comments

SPANISH 391 (HU)

3 Social and Historical Issues in the Hispanic World:

60097 LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm CRT 319 Sotomayor, M TOPIC: Puerto Rican Culture 3 cr

ENGLISH 111 U 3 Entertainment Arts: Film, Television, and the Internet (HU)

60086 LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Blasini, G A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.

F JMC 361 (HU)

60120 LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Allen, D A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.

Subject Catalog No. Units/ Course Title/ Class No. Section Days Hours Bldg. & Room Instructor Comments

Forensic Sciences

U/G 3 The Human Skeleton

ANTHRO 403 (NS)

60106 LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm SAB 165 Anapol, F

Global Studies - Global Communications

#	COMMUN 350 (SS&)	U	3	Intercultural Communication								
	(334)		60083	LEC 201 -	ONLINE WEB	Kim, S	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.					
#	COMMUN 363	U	3 60084	Communication in Human Conflict LEC 201 -	ONLINE WEB	Burrell, N	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition,					
			00004	201	ONLINE WED	Burren, N	will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.					
	COMMUN 450	U	3 60085	Cross-Cultural Communication LEC 201 -	ONLINE WEB	Lim. T	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition,					
			60065		ONLINE WEB	Liiii, i	will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.					
+	JMC 361 (HU)	U	3	Media Ethics								
	(10)		60120	LEC 201 -	ONLINE WEB	Allen, D	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.					

Global Studies - Global Security

C L SCI 332 U 2 Clinical Nutrition

E 60041 LEC 001 MTWRF 5:30pm-8:20pm END 107 Wright, L

Prereq: Chem 103(P), Bio Sci 202(P) & 203(P), or C L Sci 232(P) or HlthSci 232(P).

Great Books and Liberal Arts

HIST 101 U 3 Western Civilization: Ancient World to 1500 (HU)

60114 LEC 001 MTWRF 1:30pm-4:45pm HLT 190 Miller, C

Lifeways in Different Cultures: A Survey of World Societies

LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm CRT 319

Latin Am, Caribbean, & U.S. Latino Studies Major

Sotomayor, M

TOPIC: Puerto Rican Culture 3 cr

(55)		60104	LEC 001	MTWRF	12:30pm-3:45pm	SAB G28	Applbaum, K	
SPANISH 391 (HU)	U	3	Social and	Historical	Issues in the Hispanio	: World:		

ANTHRO 104

60097

Subject Catalog No. Units/ Course Title/ Class No. Section Days Hours Bldg. & Room Instructor Comments

Literature in Translation

CLASSIC 304 (HU) U/G 3 The Graeco-Roman World:

60072 LEC 201 ONLINE WEB Porter, A **TOPIC:** Law & Order in Ancient Greece 3 cr, A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.

Master of Human Resources and Labor Relations

BUSMGMT 715 G 3 Leadership, Team Building, and Effective Management

Ε

60015 LEC 501 MTWR 5:30pm-8:30pm UWWK Sterling, D

This course has additional fee of \$100 above other UWM tuition charges payable by all enrolling students. Hybrid course-partially online. Must have Internet access. Six face-to-face meetings at UW-Waukesha campus on Tuesday Jan 4, Thursday Jan 6, Tuesday Jan 11, Thursday Jan 13, Tuesday Jan 18, and Thursday Jan 20, from 5:30-8:30pm. Room TBA

First priority given to UWMMBA@UW-Waukesha students. Others should email uwm-wkmba@uwm.edu to declare their interest in this course.

Subject Catalog No. Level Class No. Section Days Hours Bldg. & Room Instructor Comments

Middle Eastern and North African Studies

POL SCI 371 U 3 Nationalism and Ethnic Conflict (SS)

60138 LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Horowitz, S

A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.

Organizational Administration

#	COMMUN 101 (SS)	U	3	Introduction to Interpersonal Communication
	(33)		60073	LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm MER 244 Maier, M
#	COMMUN 103 (HU)	U	3	Public Speaking
	, ,		60074	LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm END 107 Keith, W
	COMMUN 310	U	3 60077	Communication in Organizations LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Timmerman, C A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
	COMMUN 323	U	3 60081	Communication in Groups and Teams LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Fonner, K A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
#	ENGLISH 205	U	3	Business Writing
			60087	LEC 201 - ONLINE WEB Clark, D A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access regid
			60088	LEC 202 - ONLINE WEB Spilka, R A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd.
	SOCIOL 101	U	3	Introduction to Sociology
	(SS)		60133	LEC 001 MTWRF 9:00am-12:15pm BOL B84 Bharadwaj, L

Premedical Studies

	ANTHRO 104	U	3	Lifeways in Different Cultures: A Survey of World Societies						
	(SS)		60104	LEC	001	MTWRF	12:30pm-3:45pm	SAB G28	Applbaum, K	
#	COMMUN 103 (HU)	U	3	Public Speaking						
			60074	LEC	001	MTWRF	9:00am-12:15pm	END 107	Keith, W	
	MATH 117	U	2	Trigonometry						
			60128	LEC	001	MTWRF	9:00am-11:15am	EMS E225	Wade, B	
	PSYCH 101 (SS)	l 101 U	3	Introduction to Psychology						
	,		60142	LEC	202		-	ONLINE WEB	Reddy, D	A spec

A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd. Not taught in UWinterim with the U-Pace instructional model.

Subject Catalog No. Units/ Course Title/ Class No. Section Days Hours Bldg. & Room Instructor Comments

Russian and East European Studies

POL SCI 371 (SS) 3 Nationalism and Ethnic Conflict

60138 LEC 201

A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd. ONLINE WEB Horowitz, S

Subject		Units/	Course Title/					
Catalog No.	Level	Class No.	Section	Days	Hours	Bldg. & Room	Instructor	Comments

•				
Se	rvice	e i	arnı	na

	ANTHRO 150 (SS&)	U	3	Multicultural America						
	(000)		60105	LEC 101 MTWRF	9:00am-12:15pm	NEWORL	Ajirotutu, C	A special fee of \$1300.00 will be assessed for this program in New Orleans. This section is combined with Anthro 540.		
~+	DANCE 319	U/G	1-3 60064	Dance Service-Learnin FLD 101	ng -	ТВА	Linhares Ferro, S	Part of the UWM in New Orleans Project. An additional course fee of \$1300.00 will be assessed. Additional Tuition \$63.60.		
	HIST 150 (HU&)	U	3 60116	Multicultural America LEC 201	-	ONLINE WEB	Alinder, J	A special course fee of \$275.00, in addition to regular tuition, will be charged for this section. Conducted completely online; computer/internet access req'd. No service learning during winterim.		

Urban Planning Studies Certificate

+ URBPLAN 497 U 3-12 Study Abroad:

60035 LEC 102 - STBA Sobti, M

60164 LEC 104 - TBA

TOPIC: Making/Un-Making:Indian City 3 cr, India; Trip dates-January 4-20, 2011 (dates tentative). Contact SARUP advising office; acceptance for study abroad program.

TOPIC: Cape Verde Field Study 3 cr, Praia, Cape Verde; Trip dates-January 3-21, 2011 (dates tentative). Contact SARUP advising office; acceptance for study abroad program.